
From:   
Sent: 25 November 2025 15:39 
To: Section 62A Applications Non Major <section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: S62A/2025/0133 Stoke Lodge Playing Fields, West Dene, Shirehampton, Bristol BS9 2BH 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
I write to strongly object the the proposed erection of 8 CCTV towers at the above site. The possible 
use of up to 24 cameras is a massive, distorted and and completely needless eyesore and invasion of 
privacy. The site is located in one of the lowest crime rate areas in Bristol. It is enjoyed, by right, by 
the local community and is criss-crossed by PROW's. CCTV cameras operating on the site would have 
the ability for 360 degree coverage of the site and adjoining land and buildings much of which is 
residential private property. There is also a children's playground on the site which would be within 
the scope of the CCTV coverage. The use for this site by the applicant amounts to no more than a few 
hours per week during term time and occupies only a small proportion of the entire site. 
 
I use the field lawfully on a regular basis as do hundreds of other members of the public. I strongly 
object that my privacy which is a fundamental human right would be  compromised by this needless 
application.  
 
There are no valid reasons why this site needs what amounts to over zealous and intrusive 24 hour 
surveillance which violates our privacy. The community knows from previous experience that no 
assurances regarding the use of CCTV from the applicant can be trusted.  
 
Best Regards 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 




